

Mark Collier
City of Erlanger
Director of Economic Development, Assistant City Administrator
859-727-7995



----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Julie Kirkpatrick** <JKirkpatrick@meetnky.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 27, 2024 at 2:03 PM
Subject: RE: FW: Agreement with Erlanger to provide funding for Flock Safety Camera
To: Mark Collier <mark.collier@cityoferlanger.com>

We will offer a sponsorship of \$25,000. Basically we will agree to the four cameras for the two year term and Erlanger would need to come up with the \$1000 in year two. After that the reoccurring is on Erlanger. Does that work.

Julie Kirkpatrick, CDME

President & CEO

meetNKY

cell: [REDACTED]

From: Mark Collier <mark.collier@cityoferlanger.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 1:28 PM
To: Julie Kirkpatrick <JKirkpatrick@MeetNKY.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Agreement with Erlanger to provide funding for Flock Safety Camera

EXTERNAL EMAIL

Sure thing. 6 cameras would have put us @ 21k for the year. Honestly for what we're trying to do, Chief Rader said 4 would be good. 21k would fund first year and most of second year, where we would add to our budget for next year and beyond.

Mark Collier
City of Erlanger
Director of Economic Development, Assistant City Administrator
859-727-7995